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REMCHO, JOHANSEN & PURCELL, LLP
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

201 DOLORES AVENUE
SAN LEANDRO, CA 94577
PHONE: (510) 346-6200
FAX: (510) 346-6201
EMAIL: kkrogseng@rjp.com
WEBSITE: www.rjp.com

SACRAMENTO PHONE: (916)264-1818

January 13,2010

VIA E-MAIL AND REGULAR MAIL

James A. Campbell
Alliance Defense Fund
15100 N. 90th Street
Scottsdale, AZ 85260

Re: Perry v. Schwarzenegger

Dear Mr. Campbell:

Joseph Remcho (1944-2003)

Robin B. Johansen
Kathleen J. Purcell (Ret.)
James C. Harrison
Thomas A. Willis
Karen Getman
Margaret R. Prinzing
Kari Krogseng

I write to respond to your January 12,2010 letter, which demands that
Californians Against Eliminating Basic Rights identify its "core group" within 24 hours and
produce unspecified documents immediately.

CAEBR stands by the objections it made to the second subpoena on November
23,2009. CAEBR has not been involved in the litigation referred to in your letter, and is under
no obligation to comply with orders regarding the Proposition 8 Proponents' own discovery
disputes. Your failure to meet and confer regarding CAEBR's November 23,2009 objections­
and failure to address our s~rious concerns regarding the relevance of the requested documents
which are set forth in ourNovember 5, 2009 letter - makes the demands in your letter all the
more unreasonable and untimely. Given that you have had months to address this issue, your
failure to contact us until trial has already begun should bar any expedited motion to compel
third party discovery at this late date.

Sincerely,

~~
Karl Krng,eng n

(00099704.2)

Case3:09-cv-02292-VRW   Document472-6    Filed01/15/10   Page7 of 10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

01/13/10 Equality California Letter 

Case3:09-cv-02292-VRW   Document472-6    Filed01/15/10   Page8 of 10



Case3:09-cv-02292-VRW   Document472-6    Filed01/15/10   Page9 of 10



Case3:09-cv-02292-VRW   Document472-6    Filed01/15/10   Page10 of 10


